Farmingdale PTC Meeting Minutes for approval December 13, 2021 The Grainery

Attending: Rachel Price, Courtney Krohe, Kim Deters, Ashley Welch, Ann Gemberling, Kayci LeFlore, Jenny Canny, Melissa Luxmore, Lara Donovan, and Mark Donovan.

- I. Call to order @ 7:16pm by Rachel Price
- II. Officer Reports
 - A. **Secretary**: Approve minutes from last meeting on November 16, 2021 1st Melissa Luxmore, 2nd Ann Gemberling.
 - B. **Treasurer** Ashley Welch Total Assets \$80,428.54 (savings and money market). Includes revenue from Texas Roadhoue Giftcard sales and Spiritwear sales but doesn't reflect what we paid out for the 2 basketball hoops that we purchased for the 3rd/4th grade playground which was \$2600. Approve treasure report: 1st Melissa Luxmore, 2nd Courtney Krohe.
 - C. **1**st **VP** Michele Stehling (absent) Nothing to report.
 - D. **2**nd **VP** Melissa Luxmore Nothing to report.
 - E. **Corresponding Secretary** Jenny Canny Nothing to report.
- III. Program/Event/Committee Reports
 - A. **Family Fun Night** (Autumn Devos absent): Nothing on the books yet for the next event.
 - B. Winter class party (Michele Stehling absent): Nothing new to report. Parties are on December 17, 2021.
 - C. **Teacher Appreciation** (Melissa Luxmore): November we did "mini pies" for the teachers made by Kim Diveley they were amazing and we only spent \$100/total! Thanks to Michayla Lobb for her help with getting the pies distributed. Possible thoughts for the month of December include hot cocoa?! Send any suggestions to Melissa!
 - D. **Holiday Staff Luncheon** (Rachel Price): This will be on Thursday, December 16, 2021. We are doing individual boxes from Smoky Bones. We still need 8 giftcards to cover all the staff. The plan is a beer pong style game for the teachers to win the giftcards! We have the desserts covered by the volunteers.
 - E. **Spiritwear** (Jenny Leinberger- absent): Should have orders in the next day or two and they will hopefully go home with students on Thursday or Friday of this week.
 - F. **Texas Roadhouse** (Rachel Price): Giftcard sales went well except the delivery of the cards got delayed a bit from the company. We made \$948 off of the giftcard sales.
 - G. **School Store** (Rachel Price): Going great and very lucrative! Still need volunteers to help run it, so if you know of anyone, please send them our way!
 - H. **Auction** (Lara Donovan): The date of the upcoming auction is March 12, 2022 and we have voted for the 90's theme!! We are going to use Handbid, and people can preregister easily! We are still in need of an auctioneer and DJ for the event, so if you know of anyone, please let Lara know!
 - · Gail Johnson is in charge of solicitations for the event. On January 3, 2022 the solicitation letters will be mailed out and the donations are due on February 18, 2022.
 - ·Jamie Doering is in charge of class baskets/class projects.
 - Auction sponsorship: We plan to have a "bar sponsor" for a \$1500 donation. This will include a table and they can create a drink for the evening. This sponsorship will help offset the cost of the keg beer and we can put their name or logo on the auction cup that will be for purchase. We also plan to have a "sponsor splash page" on the Handbid app for a \$2000 sponsorship that will also include a table. Individual tickets for the auction will be \$30.
- IV. Old Business:
 - A. **Playground hoops** (Rachel Price): See above in the Treasurer report.
 - B. **Science Assembly** (Rachel Price): Mr. Yates is going to get this scheduled and the PTC will cover the cost for the assembly.
- V. New Business:
 - A. **Stripe** (Rachel Price): Ashley opened a Stripe account this is how we will process the money with the Handbid app. This will allow the money to go directly into our account.
- VI. Teacher Representative (Jenny Leinberger absent): Nothing to report.
- VI. Principal comments (Mr. Yates absent): Nothing to report.
- VII. Open Forum/discussion/announcements: None.
- VIII. Adjourn motion to adjourn meeting. 1st Melissa Luxmore, 2nd Jenny Canny. Approved. Meeting adjourned @ 8:01pm.